State of Florid:n , A OR!G, NAL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 3, 1999

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 990715-TI

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:
United Telecom, LLC d/b/a UTLC LLC \{

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State.

The corporate name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities
and parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (K. Peiia)
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| corify from the records of this office that UNITED TELECOM, LLC doing
business In Florida as UTLC LLC on June 1, 1099, Is & New York imited hability
company suthorizad to traneact business in the State of Floride, quailfied on
June 1, 1999,

The document number of this limited liability company s MOS0O00000808,

| urther certify that said limited fiabilly company has paid all fees and penalties
due this office through Decernber 31, 1980, and ks status ls active.

| further cortily that said fimited liablity company has not filed a Certificate of
Withdrawsl.
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day of June,

Kithgrone, Ferrie
Rntherine Hurris
Abecrvtnry of Siate




